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Ottawa, Aprid 2, 1907.

Sir,-
Referring to your épplicuation for the purchase
of Island No. 81, in the Georgian Bay, opposite the
Township of Gibson, I beg to 8ay that, as the consent
to sale by this Department has been given by the Crown
Lands Department , Toronto, and as you are the first
applicant, the Dcpartment is prepared to sell thie
island to you at the upset price of $75.00, cash,
There are three amall islande, situate conti-
guous to the one in question, namely,
S1A, containing .06 asres
51B "
510
which it is considered should be dlsposed of along with
51, the upset price for whioch three islands is $7.00.
If you are satisfied to take the group of islands, upon
remitting the upset price, amounting to $82.00, a eale
will be duly carried out.

Your obedignt Servant,

‘Secretary.

N. R. Jennings, Bmq.,

254 Simecoe 3‘.,
Toronto, Ont.
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